George Van Dusen Phone (847) 933-8269
Mayor Fax (847) 933-8200

April 29, 2024

Mr. Brendan Daily
Head Attorney, MWRD
100 East Erie Street
Chicago, IL 60611

Re: Lease Renewal

Dear Mr. Daily:

This letter is to offer our support for the lease renewals for a period no greater than 10 years (120
months) between Builders Asphalt, LLC and the Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater
Chicago for the North Shore Channel Parcels 6.06, 6.11 and part of the North Shore Channel Parcel
6.14.

The Village has no objections to the current use of these parcels, and if we can be of further assistance,
please do not hesitate to contact my office at 847/933-8269.
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